From:  Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 10/24/2011 11:12:33 AM
To: '‘pac@cpuc.ca.gov' (pac@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bec:
Subject: Fw: Hydro test failure
This is all I know so far.

----- Original Message -----

From: Hartman, Sanford (Law)

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 11:11 AM
To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Hydro test failure

See below. Thanks.

----- Original Message -----

From: Garber, Stephen (Law)

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 11:09 AM

To: Hartman, Sanford (Law); Malkin, Joseph M (Law)
Subject: FW: T117 Failure Pictures

I've left Shilpa a message on her cell. Trina is out on family medical

From: Garber, Stephen (Law)
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 11:06 AM
To: Horner, Trina; Ramaiya, Shilpa R

Cc:|Redacted

Subject: RE: T117 Failure Pictures

Line 300B, backbone, near Bakersfield, testing pressure was at 95% SMYS. I don't have more yet

From: Horner, Trina
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 11:02 AM

To: Garber, Stephen (Law); Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Cc:|Redacted

Subject: Re: T117 Failure Pictures

Thanks. Steve, I am out of the office this morning for family medical. If you could help Shilpa track down any
other info in this asap, I would appreciate it. I want to be proactive about letting the CPSD staff know. But not
until we have some basic data - how big is the line, how did it fail, any collateral damage? It looked like it bulged
from the pictures.
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When we get more info it probably makes sense to coordinate with the external constituent owners - maybe
Jessica can coordinate a quick call?. But the CPUC must hear this from PG&E first. 1 think Laura Doll is back,
too - she can help.

----- Original Message -----

From: Garber, Stephen (Law)

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 10:23 AM
To: Horner, Trina; Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Subject: FW: T117 Failure Pictures

From: Campbell, Ben (NRD)

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 10:19 AM
To: Johnson, Kirk; Garber, Stephen (Law)
Subject: FW: T117 Failure Pictures

Pictures of the failure.

----- Original M -
From: Redacted

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 10:18 AM

To: 'Peter.Magallones@CH2M.com'; Moreland, Chauna; Mannie, Joel C; Campbell, Ben (NRD); Sanford,

Angela;[Redacted Redacted

Cc: Castro, Joseph G
Subject: T117

Here are the pictures from T117

me:‘ Redacted

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 9:55 AM
To:|Redacted

Subject: IMG00077-20111024-0952.jpg
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